From: Lesley Groff _

Sent: 2/2/2016 12:16:27 PM
To: Paul Maorris
Subject: Re: catch up JE

super!! thank you! '

On Feb 2, 2016, at 12:04 PM, Paul Morris _ wrote:

Classification: Public

Thursday at 9 works, I'm flexible so let's stay in touch, thx

Paul Morris
Managing Director
Deutsche Bank Private Bank

Offic
Celi:

From: Lesley Groff [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, February 02,
To: Paul Morris

Subject: Re: catch up JE

Hi Paul. _might you be available to come see Jeffrey tomorrow at 1:45pm?7 or Thurs. at 9am? does either work
for you? Lesley

On Feb 2, 2016, at 10:43 AM, Paul Morris _ wrote:

Classification: Public

Hi, | believe he mentioned in town this week, what might work to meet him? Thanks

Paul Morris

Managing Director
Deutsche Bank Private Bank
Office

Cell:

This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient (or have received this communication in error) please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this communication. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in
this communication is strictly forbidden.

Deutsche Bank does not render legal or tax advice, and the information contained in this
communication should not be regarded as such.
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